HE Historical Room is open every Saturday afternoon from 3 to 5.

The pamphlets issued by our society are:

No. 1. Taking of Fort George, with illustration of Niagara River, 27th May, 1813, by Col. Cruickshank. 20 cts. (The edition is now exhausted.)

No 2. (With three illustrations.) Centennial poem by Mrs. Curzon; Fort Niagara, by Canon Bull; Slave Rescue in Niagara, 1837, by Miss Carnochan. 20 cts.

No. 3. Blockade of Fort George, by Col. Cruikshank with illustration of Niagara, 1806, 25 ets.

No. 4—Memmorial to United Empire Loyalists, by Jas. H. Coyne; History taught by Museums, by David Boyle; Battle of Queenston Heights, by Hon. J. G. Currie; Monuments, by Janet Carnochan. 20 cts.

No. 5—Sermon by Rev. Robt. Addison; History of Mrs. Jean Baptiste Rousseaux, by Alexander Servos; Historic Houses by Alexander Servos, Charles Taggart, Jessie McKenzie; Palatine Hill and Evolution of an Historical Room, by Janet Carnochan. 20 cts.

No. 6-Niagara Library, 1800 to 1820, Early Schools of Niagara, by Janet Carnochan. 20 cts.

No. 7—The present issue. 20 cts.

nt de lution, we of erm a

chased buse in eorge, one of down buildkodak t was house

stories ourtly of one hung ids,—

many

of a rning solid and and s and

rents